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: Access One Communications, Inc. TJ942 customercare@accessonecomm.comm No 
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From: 
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To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Gloria Ross 
Friday, April 23, 201012:55 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

4/23/201012:54:00 PM 
060485·TI 
1:\2006\060485\060485 CO.tlt.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

{itOria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 
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DIRECTORY 

Access One Communications, Inc. TJ942 customercare@accessonecomm.comm No 
Enhanced Billing Services, Incorporated TJ938 webmaster@ebsbilling.net No 
Toll Free Connect, Inc. TKOI8 eriaboukha@tollfreeconnect.net No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, April 23, 20104:23 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 049918) 

Attachments: 03252-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


4/23/2010 
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lIIatllda Sanders PlD04&S-T\ 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 20108:56 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices "'..."'_"'__.._---- "'i 
Cc: lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman F ~'C eLK. CORRESPONDENCE. 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted . .) "" . _, . . \ 

,L., AdminisWtivt;[] Put'~s~.~(j1S11lller ~ 
Date and Time: 411/20108:49:00 AM . i)OCUMENT NO tjh '.Yl -oJ~f: 
Docket Number: 060485-TI ~. .1Li...I.-~ 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2006\060485\060485 PAA Order 03-16-10.tlt.doc t?iSTF~~~~.::::::-:-::;;,;;-;;;- I 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER CANCELLING INTRASTATE INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 


TARIFFS WITH REMOVAL FROM REGISTER EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 31,2009, AND 

PERMANENTLY BARRING WILLOUGHBY FARRAND MARY LOU FARR FROM 


CONDUCTING ANY TELECOMMUNICATIONS BUSINESS IN FLORIDA. 


+a..."-E..d 0 

YV"\c(,\ed 0 

-e.('V\o..\\-ed \~ 
{i/Oria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 060485 


I PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

I EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i 

Access One Communications, Inc. 
i AT&T Florida 

CenturyLink 

TJ942 
TL720 
TL727 

customercare@accessonecomm.comm 
greg. follensbee@att.com 
sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com 

No 
Yes 
Yes 

i 

Enhanced Billing Services, Incorporated TJ9~ster@ebSbilling.net No 
FairPoint Communications 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 

I ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 

TL719 
TL732 
TL712 

d(aJfairpoint.com 
AmcCall@czn.com 
donnarn@itstelecom.net 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

NEFCOM TL715 dnobles(aJtownes.net Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
Toll Free Connect, Inc. 
Verizon Florida LLC 
Windstream Florida, Inc. 

TK018 
TL710 
TL716 

eriaboukha@tollfreeconnect.net 
david.christianralverizon.com 
bettyej.willis(aJwindstream.com 

No 
Yes 
Yes 

Printed on 4/112010 aI2:50:29 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 20102:51 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 008316) 

Attachments: 02369-10.pdf 

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


4/1/2010 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 060485 


I
I 

PARTY 
NAME 

i Access One Communications, Inc. 
I Enhanced Billing Services, IncolJlorated 
LToll Free Connect, Inc. 

COMPANY 
CODE 

TJ942 
TJ938 
TKOl8 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

customercare@)accessonecomm.comm 
webmaster@ebsbilling.net 
eriaboukha@)tollfreeconnect.net 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 

F;;!C. CLK ,. CORRESPONDENCE 
.. . _Admlnl6wtivG_PartlQ8 __Consurnit' 

DOCUMENT NO. D6 32OS -0 f 
DISTRIBUTION: 

o 
o 

Printed on 3/412010 at 2:31 :08 PM 

----------_.-..-_.. 



State of Florida 

:Juhlic~.erfrtt.e O111mmission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD 0,\1<. BOULEVARD 


T ALLAHASSEIi:, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

"FROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available, Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Ji'ilings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

r hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of FJorida 

Jubltt~mrir.e Ollllltttlimtintt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SIIUMARD OAK BOULEvARD 


T ALLMIASSEE, FLOIUDA 32399-0850 


-rYl-~-rYl-()-It-~-~-I)-lJ-rYl-

DATE: 	 March 4, 2010 

TO: 	 OUice of Commission Clerk (Cole) II 
/I I ~l) 

FROM: 	 Division of Regulatory Compliance (Kelmedy) z." ,~'" 
Office orthe General Counsel (Tan) Th~ v lJ)' 

RE: 	 Docket No. 060485-TI Compliance investigation of Toll Free Connect, Inc., 
Access One Communications, Inc., and Enhanced Billing Services, Incorporated 
for apparent violations of Chapter 364, F.S., and Chapter 25-24, F.A.C. 

AGENDA: 	03116/10 - Regular Agenda Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

--" 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: AU Commissioners 	 0 

::It 
:.:>c_, :;0. 

("")PREHEARING OFF1CER: Administrative 	 I 
I .s;:­
ri ,.""," 
_-'I 
",,'-J 
~,. (/CRITICAL DATES: None 	 '11',.""',> _.", 

-0 
3: 

C" 
'"'\., 

SPECIAl, INSTRUCTIONS: None 	 0 
(j\ " 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RCP\WP\060485.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

Enhanced Billing Services, Incorporated (Enhanced Billing), Access One 
Communications, Inc. (Access One), and Toll Free Connect, Jl1C. (Toll Free), registered with the 
Commission as intrastate interexchange telecommunications companies (IXCs) on July 23, 2004, 
August 18,2004, and August 25, 2005, respectively. They were assi&'1led IXC Registration Nos. 
TJ938, TJ942, and TK018, respectively. Collectively, the three companies are referred to as 
"Group" in this recommendation where appropriate to simplify the discussion. 

The purpose of this recommendation is to address the disposition of the Group's IXC 
registrations, memorialize a pennanent restraint placed upon two individuals by the United 

149/ 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 20102:32 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 309518) 

Attachments: Recommendation 01497-10.pdf 

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


3/4/2010 




CCA Official Document. . . 6/30/2006 7:52 AM 

Kay Flynn 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn J 
Friday, June 30,2006 7:53 AM 
Ray Kennedy 
RE: New filing in Docket No. 060485-TI (Access One Communications, Inc. et al.) 

Good morning, Ray. Will do. 

Kay 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Friday, June 30,2006 7:52 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 060485-TI (Access One Communications, Inc. et al.) 

Good Morning, 

Please transfer document number 03600, with stamped date of April 24,2006, from 060000, to the subject 
docket. 

Thank you. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Rick Moses 
Sent: Thursday, June 29,2006 3:46 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 060485-TI (Access One Communications, Inc. et al.) 

........................................... 
From: Mlockard@psc.state.fl.us[SMTP:MLOCKARD@PE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, June 29,2006 3:45:38 PM 
To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Lisa Harvey; Rick Moses; Beth Salak; Sally Simmons; Kay Flynn; Hong Wang; 
Carolyn Craig; LaSandra Givens 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 060485-TI (Access One Communications, Inc. et al.) Auto forwarded by a 
Rule 

DOCKET TITLE = Compliance investigation of Toll Free Connect, Inc., Access One Communications, Inc., and 
Enhanced Billing Services, Incorporated for apparent violations of Chapter 364, F.S., and Chapter 25-24, 
F.A.C. 
UTILITY NAME = Access One Communications, Inc. (et al.) 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = CMP/Kennedy req to est dkt: Compliance investigation of Toll Free Connect, 
Inc., Access One Communications, Inc., and Enhanced Billing Services, Incorporated for apparent violations of 
Chapter 364, FS, and Chapter 25-24, FAC. 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\o6\o582i-06 



, CCA Official Document. . . 0 6/30/2006 7:52 AM 0 
Document ID = 05821-06 
Document Filed 06/29/06 

7:52 AM 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in Wordperfect or other 
formats. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see 
the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred 
version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is 
available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl-C to copy, and 
using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS. 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 

2 
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Section 1 - Bureau of Records Gomplete~ ~ 

.. -!;t- - _ .. ­

Compliance investigation of Toll Free Connect, Inc., AccessDocket No. 2@485-II Date Docketed: 0612912006 Title: 
One Communications, Inc., and Enhanced Billing Services, 
Incorporated for apparent violations of Chapter 364, F.S., and 

Company: Access One Communications, Inc. Chapter 25-24, F.A.C. 
Enhanced Billing Services, Incorpora XfSC~ CI,K ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
Toll Free Connect, Inc. AAdminis~rathre_.P81'ties_CODsmner 

DOCUMENT NO. _t>6-J~5':2 7 
DISTRtl3UTION: ----..---~Official Filing Date: Expiration: 

Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: 
(00" indicates OPR) 

Section 2'- OPR Completes and 

CCA (CMP)
I X I X 

returns to CCA in 10 workdays. 

ECR GCL 
X 

PIF RCA SCR 

Time Schedule 

SGA 

Program Module A18(a); AI0 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING IXJCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 


Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CaNTAIT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 


OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 

, 16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20~ 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COIIIIIission COlll1lission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CCA: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. - -~ectiQn 3 Chalrman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Colll1l1SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one COlll1lissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full COlll1lission decides the case. 

'SC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

Prehearina Officer 
COIII1Iissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I ED I OS I AR I CT I TW 
I I I I I 

COIII1Iissioners ADM 

ED I DS I AR I CT ITW 

. . I I I I 
Approved: 
Date: 



case Assjgnment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1.-..... 	 ­Section 1 	- Bureau of Records Complete' 

Docket No. 060485-TI Date Docketed: 06/29/2006 Title: 	 Compliance investigation of Toll Free Connect, Inc., Access 
One Communications, Inc., and Enhanced Billing Services, 
Incorporated for apparent violations of Chapter 364, F.S., and 

Company: 	 Access One Communications, Inc. Chapter 25-24, F.A.C. 
Enhanced Billing Services. Incorpora 
Toll Free Connect, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: CCA (CMP) ECR GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0' indicates OPR) X X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A18(a); A10 IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

,IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assianments i FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Sectlon 3 Chalrman Completes 	 Asslgnments are as follows: 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff R Kennedy [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

l. Staff Recommendation 
2. Aaenda 
3. PAA Order 
4. Close Docket 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel L Tan 8. 
9. 

10. 
~ 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COIIIIIission .L Commission Panel - 33. 
Head ng Exami ner Staff 34.- -

35. 
Date fil ed wi th CCA: 07/0712006 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

-

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

Current 

08/03/2006 
08/15/2006 
09/05/2006 
11/06/2006 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I ED I DS I AR I cr I TW 

X I I I I I 

- Hearing Officer{s) 	
Commissioners ADM 

ED 1 DS I ARlcr1TW 

I I I I X 

Prehearina Officer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commissloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: W ~ 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 07/0(/2006
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 .. age .L 0 

Sectionm1 - Burea~Records CQ!!'J)lete''''''' 

Docket No. 0604S5-TI Date Docketed: Q§lZ~ Title: 	 Compliance investigation of Toll Free Connect, Inc., Access 
One Communications, Inc., and Enhanced Billing Services, 
Incorporated for apparent violations of Chapter 364, F.S., and 

Company: 	 Access One Communications, Inc. Chapter 25-24, F.A.C. 
Enhanced Billing Services, Incorpora 
Toll Free Connect, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: CCA (CM?) ECR GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
(U()" indicates OPR) x I X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
PrQ.gril!!! !:II~du1e A1S(a); A10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

St~ff Ailignmentl FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff R Kennedy Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

SYff Counsel L Tan S. 
9. 

10. 
~ 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Coftlllission ..!.. Coftlllission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CCA: 07127/2006 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Cha1rman Completes ASSlgnments are as follows: 

- Hearina Officer(s) Prehearina Officer 

Where panels are assigned the senior CoRIIIissioner is Panel Chairman: 

11/06/2006 02/15/2007 

Coftlllissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I ED 1051 AR lerl TW 
X I I I I I 

Coftllli ssioners ADM 

ED I OS I AR I er ITW 
I I I I X 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one CoftIIIissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Coftlllission decides the case. 

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1-~ 
Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 060485-TI Date Docketed: 06/29/2006 Title: 	 Compliance investigation of Toll Free Connect, Inc., Access 
One Communications. Inc., and Enhanced Billing Services, 
Incorporated for apparent violations of Chapter 364, F.S., and 

Company: 	 Access One Communications, Inc. Chapter 25-24, F.A.C. 
Enhanced Billing Services. Incorpora 
Toll Free Connect, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
C"C)" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM 
I X I 

ClK ECR GCl 
X 

PIF (RCP) 
X I 

SGA SSC 

Section 2 - OPR Comoletes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A1S(a); A10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff R Kennedy [IJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

1. Staff Recommendation SAME 
2. Agenda SAME 
3. PM Order SAME 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 
5. Close Docket 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel l Tan 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission l Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01/0612009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng lcer sOff' ( ) 

01/30/2009 

3 

Current 

02/19/2009 
03/03/2009 
03/23/2009 
04/14/2009 
06/01/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

CT 

Approved: ~fof.l &.f 
Date:~2009 

Where panels are asslgned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 ~ 
..-... 	 ..-.. 

Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerf 

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
Toll Free Connect. Inc. 

Official Filing Date: _____ 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM elK ECR GeL PIF (RCP) SGA sse 
("0" indicates OPR) I x I x x 

Section 2 	- OPR COmPletes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module AI8(a);AI0 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEcr TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAcr THE RECORDS SEcrION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff R Kennedy [[] Current CASR revision level 

I. Staff Recommendation 
2. Aaenda 
3. PM Order 
4. ConsummatinQ Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel L Tan 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -K-Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 02116/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
140. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing 0 fficer(s) 

Where panels are assigned the senior CommlSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Previous Current 

02/19/2009 03/05/2009 
03/03/2009 03/17/2009 
03/23/2009 04/06/2009 
04/14/2009 04/30/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED 1 MMl AG I SK 

I I I I X 

Prehearing Officer 

Approved: 
Date: 
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-,Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 060485-TI D;:lte Docketed: 0612912006 Title: Compliance investigation of Toll Free Connect, Inc., Access 
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

Official Filing Date: _________ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC 
(U0" indicates OPR) x I x x I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A18(a):A10 WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 
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